
1 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE POSTING REQUEST 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 
TOWN OF WEST TISBURY, MASSACHUSETTS 

 
 
DATE:  September 29, 2021   Time: 5:30 pm 
 
LOCATION: Virtual Meeting via ZOOM – Please see Page Two of Agenda to join 
 
PURPOSE: Regular Meeting 
 
REQUESTED BY:  Sara Fuschetto 
 
All meeting notices must be filed and time stamped in the Town Clerk’s Office and posted on the 
Municipal Bulletin Board 48 hours prior to the meeting.  (In accordance with Chapter 303 Acts of 1975.) 
 

*************** 

AGENDA 
 
Call to Order 
 
Old Business: 
 

1. Review Minutes of August 25, 2021 Meeting, p. 3 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Review the Field Fund irrigation project, which was included with invoicing from 
Bettencourt but not proof of payment 

2. Review of proof of payment language on Request For Funds/Project Status Report 
3. Review new applications for eligibility 

a. Harbor Homes for Women 
b. MVPT Grange Hall new roof 
c. Tabernacle Roof Replacement 
d. MVGC Old Mill building repair 
e. Aidyberg III affordable housing 

Adjourn 
 

Time will be reserved for topics the chair did not reasonably anticipate. 
 
 



2 
 

Next Meeting Scheduled:  October 27, 2021 – 5:30 pm – Howes House 
 
 
 

West Tisbury is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Community Preservation Committee 

Time: Sep 29, 2021 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87102613148?pwd=UXc4Mm9QS2dqYUc5cnMydFRoQTIrdz09  

 

Meeting ID: 871 0261 3148 

Passcode: 349067 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,87102613148#,,,,*349067# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,87102613148#,,,,*349067# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 871 0261 3148 

Passcode: 349067 

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kb7f 

 



3 
 

 

Town of West Tisbury 
Community Preservation Committee (CPC) 

Meeting Minutes – August 25, 2021, 5:30 pm 
Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Cheryl Lowe, at 5:32 pm. 
 
Present: Bea Phear, Ted Jochsberger, Cheryl Lowe, John Brannen, Mary Sage Napolitan, 

Doug Ruskin, John Rau 
 
Others:                 Sara Fuschetto, Administrative Assistant 
 
Old Business: 
 
 
The Committee introduced themselves and the board they represent to Sara Fuschetto, the 
new Administrative Assistant. 
 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the May 26 and June 23, 2021 meetings. Cheryl 
Lowe asked if the Committee had any changes or corrections to the May minutes.  On a 
motion made by Beatrice Phear, seconded by John Brannen, the Committee approved the May 
26 minutes as presented. Doug Ruskin was absent and abstained. A note was made that Doug 
Ruskin would be abstaining from votes involving Kuehn’s Way or any Island Housing Trust 
project. 
 
The June meeting minutes included voting in Sara Fuschetto’s hire to Administrative Assistant 
and a vote for the Harbor Homes funding request. Mary Sage Napolitan and John Rau were 
mistakenly listed as not present. Doug Ruskin abstained from the Harbor Homes funding 
request. Mary Sage Napolitan noted the Committee had advocated how to pay the incoming 
administrative assistant. The Committee discussed implementing Sara Fuschetto’s pay grade 
at the highest level possible. On a motion made by Doug Ruskin, seconded by Beatrice Phear, 
the Committee approved the June 23 minutes as amended with a unanimous vote.  
 
Present for May 26 meeting: Cheryl Lowe, Ted Jochsberger, Bea Phear, John Rau, Mary Sage 
Napolitan, John Brannen. Doug Ruskin abstained. 
 
Present for June 23 meeting: Cheryl Lowe, Ted Jochsberger, Bea Phear, John Rau, Mary Sage 
Napolitan, John Brannen, Doug Ruskin. 
 
 



4 
 

New Business: 
 
 
The Committee introduced themselves and the boards they represent to Sara Fuschetto, the 
new Administrative Assistant. Cheryl Lowe opened the discussion to reappointments. Bea 
Phear said she has already been reappointed with the Planning Board, as mentioned in the 
May 26 minutes. John Brannan, Conservation Commission, confirmed his reappointment. 
Jefrey Dubard, Affordable Housing, was not present to confirm his reappointment. Ted 
Jochsberger, Dukes County Regional Housing Authority will confirm with David Vigneault to 
confirm his reappointment approval. Cheryl mentioned that Ted would have also been 
reappointed as liaison to the CPC committee.  
 
The Committee had received a Request for Funds from the Island Autism Center project. The 
Island Autism Center had submitted this request for $100,000 and since it was above the 
$10,000 threshold, the full committee needed to review the invoice. Cheryl Lowe indicated 
that formal policy should be implemented for any request for funds over $10,000 so we don’t 
have to research prior policy consideration. Bea Phear moved that all requests for 
reimbursements from grantees below $10,000 be approved by the liaison and the chair, and all 
requests for reimbursements above $10,000 be approved by the full committee. John Rau 
seconded, and the Committee unanimously voted yes on formal policy on requests for $10,000 
and above. John Brannen asked if we have all documentation for the buying of the IAC 
property. Bea Phear said the purchase has gone through. Bea Phear confirmed the Island 
Autism Center is our applicant, and as such we pay them the money for the purchase of the 
property and then they can pay off their lenders. Phear moved that we approve the Island 
Autism Center payment. John Rau seconded the motion. Ted Jochsberger, Cheryl Lowe, John 
Brannen, and Mary Sage Napolitan approved, with Doug Ruskin abstaining.  
 
John Rau asked the Committee to consider the case of the Vineyard Trust allegedly overpaying 
itself on bills submitted to the Old Whaling Church and the Flying Horses Carousel. It was 
agreed that better documentation is necessary, as well as proof of payment. Rau said CPC 
funds are not released until the transaction is completed and therefore, we are reimbursing 
rather than collecting. The deed for Island Autism is effectively proof of payment because they 
could not get the deed unless the transaction closed. Cheryl Lowe clarified that in the case of 
the venders on the transaction detail for Island Housing Trust, we would get the bills for the 
different line items as well as proof that they were paid. It was suggested we adopt a policy 
that all requests for reimbursement must include copies of all bills that are part of the requests 
for reimbursement and proof of payment of those bills. Cheryl Lowe said we could add 
electronic funds transfer payments to the motion. Ted Jochsberger said he is in favor of the 
policy but expressed concern that we were implementing this motion for this year when this 
was not our policy until this point. Bea Phear recalled the reimbursement form already states 
the original invoices were necessary for submission, but the Committee had difficulty 
accessing the CPA website to confirm as the website was down. Bea said we could attach 
language that invoices and proof of payment will be required to the Request for Funds form. 
Motion amended to included proof of payment to include canceled checks or electronic 



5 
 

transfers. Cheryl Lowe, Bea Phear, John Rau, Mary Sage Napolitan, Doug Ruskin, and John 
Brennan voted yes. Ted Jochsberger abstained. Sara Fuschetto will present a draft to attach to 
the existing Request for Funds form. Cheryl asked if we need to go back and find the list of 
payments made for Old Courthouse Road, and it was agreed we need to send the request back 
to Phillippe so they can provide proof of invoicing. Sara Fuschetto will the send the request 
back to Phillippe and ask that it be sent back with proof of payments made and the 
coordinating invoices. The Island Housing Trust will not receive a vote until next month. 
 
The Committee reviewed the Field Fund irrigation project, which was included with invoicing 
from Bettencourt but not proof of payment. It was agreed that the Request for Funds should 
be returned with proof of payment. Doug Ruskin expressed concern with the high pricing of 
the list items in the invoicing. He researched selected higher priced items from the invoice and 
found a marked difference. Cheryl Lowe agreed, the pricing of items on the island are more 
expensive and there is a certain amount of markup for a Vineyard project. There was concern 
expressed whether anyone is reviewing the itemized prices, and if it is the Committee’s 
fiduciary responsibility to review the pricing. Mary Sage Napolitan said it seemed more 
appropriate for the vetting of the pricing to be reviewed at the beginning of the project 
approval rather than when we were paying out for it. Cheryl Lowe said that in the past the CPA 
has determined the project too expensive, so the awarded grant was reduced. We have already 
decided the amount of money we will give for this project, so we can’t retroactively make this 
decision. Lowe asked Fuschetto to get proof of payment on the invoicing. Next month the 
Committee will revisit approval. Cheryl Lowe asked Doug Ruskin to draft wording. John 
Brennan signed off.  
 
Cheryl Lowe opened the discussion to the liaison chart. Doug Ruskin said that Jefrey DuBard is 
the liaison for Old Courthouse Road, which is an Island Housing Trust project. Jefrey DuBard is 
now on the board of Island Housing Trust. Doug Ruskin said he would send an email following 
up on this. Cheryl said we would revisit the liaison chart next month.  
 
Cheryl Lowe read a letter of thanks addressed from Heidi Dietterich for her work in the 
position as Administrative Assistant to the Community Preservation Committee.   
 
Cheryl Lowe asked if we want to go back to in person meetings at Howe’s House in September. 
Doug Ruskin said the Health Department said we are not able return to in person meeting at 
this time.  
 
With no further business, the Committee voted unanimously to adjourn at 6:23 pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Sara Fuschetto 
Administrative Assistant 


